

June 30, 2020

Dear Meadows Tenants and Family,

I'm writing this letter to inform you that we had an employee that works at The Meadows that tested positive for the COVID-19 virus on June 29, 2020. This employee has not worked at The Meadows since June 21. The employee went into quarantine on June 25 because a family member was being tested for the COVID-19 virus. When a family member of an employee is being tested, the employee goes into quarantine and is not allowed to work until the test results come back. In this situation, the family member tested positive for the COVID-19 virus, so the employee remained in quarantine. While in quarantine, the employee developed COVID-19 symptoms and was subsequently tested for the COVID-19 virus.

We will continue to monitor Meadows tenants for COVID-19 symptoms twice per day. To date, we have been able to keep this virus away from all of St. John's tenants and residents. Our focus right now is to push back on this virus until it is under control and behind us.

Sincerely,

Scot Spates
CEO / Administrator
St. John's Lutheran Community